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Fronfp)(6)

Tol)6): B)7)(C) |

b)(6)

cqg

Subject:| (U/FOUQ) AS2 Brief on Civil Unrest in the NOC - 0800 EST 7 Jan

Date:|2021/01/07 08:08:00

Priority:|Normal

Type:|Note

Copy, thanks.

b)(8). (b)(7XC)

Senior Watch Officer
DHS Office of Operations Coordination
National Operations Center

b)(©); (b)7)(C)

WARNING: This document is FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO); it contains information that may be exempt from
public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled,
transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUQ information and is not to be
released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid “need-to-know” without prior approval of an

authorized DHS official.

UNECLASSIFHED/FOR OFFICIAC USE ONLY

Fronfb)(©). (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Thursday, January 7, 2021 8:02 AM

To: NOC.SWO.Restricted {®)6)

Subject: RE: (U/FOUQ) AS2 Brief on Civil Unrest in the NOC - 0800 EST 7 Jan

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns.

b)(7)(E)

From: NOC.SWO.Restricted |(b)(6}
Sent: Thursday, January 7, 2021 7:50 AM
To|(b)6); (b)(7)(C)




Cqb)®) |
Subject: FW: (U/FOUO) AS2 Brief on Civil Unrest in the NOC - 0800 EST 7 Jan

Good morning

b)(7)(E)

Thanks,

v/r

b)(8); (b)7XC)

Assistant Senior Watch Officer
DHS Office of Operations Coordination

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

=

cid:image001.jpg@01CB45D9.0F7B7500
(U) Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUO). It contains information that may be
exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled,
transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and is not to be
released to the public, the media, or other personnel who do not have a valid need-to-know without prior approval of an
authorized DHS official. State and local homeland security officials may share this document with authorized security
personnel without further approval from DHS.

From: NOC.NDD <"®
Sent: Wednesday, Januarx£6_2021 1G:27

) (b)(6)
To: NOC.SWO.Restricted
b)(6)

Subject: FW: (U/FOUOQ) AS2 Brief on Civil Unrest in the NOC - 0800 EST 7 Jan

Team

b)(3);, (b)T)E)

Regards,


mailto:cid:image001.jpg@01

From|{b){6)
Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 /:23 PM

To: Tomney, Christopherb)(6)

(0)(6)

Subject: (U/FOUQ) AS2 Brief on Civil Unrest in the NOC - 0800 EST 7 Jan

All, Director Tomney was contacted by AS2’s office.

b)(3); (b)(7)E)

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

v/r

b)(8)

Deputy Chier of stait (Operations)



Office of Operations Coordination (OPS)
Department of Homeland Security

b)(6)

_SWO.Restricted </®)©)

N
Sender: D)6

[0)8); B)T)(C)

(b)(6)
Recipient:

Sent

Date: 2021/01/07 08:08:37

Delivered

Date: 2021/01/07 08:08:00




(b)(6)
Froa{

Alles, Randolph </o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

b)(6)

To:

CC:

AS1CFW </o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

DY(6)

Gountanis, John </o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

b)(8)

Subjectl V)

Date:|{2021/01/06 21:22:25

Priority:|Normal

Type:|Note

Yes sir. [PE)

From: Alles, Randolph {*©
Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 9:21:37 PM

To:|0)6); ()7)C) p)6)

b)(6)

b)) |AS]CFW <l(b){6) |G0unt.anis,
John <{b)(®) |

|(b)(5): (b)TXC) |
Subject: Re: [P)N)(E)




(0)(T)(E)

R.D. “Tex” Alles
(b)(6)

b)(6); (b)(THC
Frorrl{ )B); (e)T)HC)

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 21:00
To[b)E) |
Ce: Alles, Randolph; |~

BS) |
Subject: Re{b)7)E) |

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments
unless you recognize and/or trust the sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or
concerns.

b)(7)(E)

Sent from my iPhone

(0)(6)

>0On Jan 6, 2021, at 8:53 PM, >wrote:

>

b)(8); (b)T)(C)

=

[©)(7)(E) |Please reply
all.

=

>vir
b)(6)

>

(b)(6)
Sender

Alles, Randolph </o=ExchangelLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
b)(6)

Recipient:




(0)(6)

(\30untanis, John <fo; Exchang:eLabs:fou=Exchange Administrative Group

Sent Date:

(0)(6)

2021/01/06 21:22:24

Delivered Date:

2021/01/06 21:22:25




=Mai i —Versi =63f91809-24ch-431a-a7d4-

From b)(6)

(b)(B); (L)7)C)

To:

b)(6)
CcC

Subject:|RE: Upcoming Events

Date:{2021/01/03 09:50:59

Priority:|Normal

Type:|Note

bYTWE
Thanks e

If you hear anything additional, please let us know.

(b)(6); (L)(T)C)

Senior Watch Officer
DHS National Operations Center

Department of Homeland Security
(b)(®); (B)(7)(C)

Fron®)6); (b)X7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 3, 2021 9:45 AM
To: NOC.SWO.Restricted {b)©)

Cc: NOC.NDD|)6)

SUbjECt: RE: L!pt..unulls CVCTTTS

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns.

Good Morning

b)(7)(E)




b)(7)(E)

From: NOC.SWO.Restricted

Sent: Sund

b)(6)

ay, January 3, 20

19:17 AM

To:[B)7)C).

(b)(6)

Cc: NOC.SWO.Restricted 4
Subject: Upcoming Events

(0)(6)

b)(8); (b)7XC)

(0)(T)(E)

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

Senior W

atch Officer

DHS National Operations Center
Department of Homeland Security

(b)(6); (L)T)C)

|NOC.SWO.Restricted </CN=Mail Public Folder/CN=Version 1 0/CN=63f91809-24ch-431a-a7d4-

b)(8); (b)T)(C)

b

Recipient:

D){b}

Sent
Date:

2021/01/03 09:50:58

Delivered
Date:

2021/01/03 09:50:59




From: [P)6): (BXNT)C)
b)(6)

To:

Subject:|Re:[b)(6) [
Date:|2021/01/06 21:11:33
Priority:|Normal

Type:|Note

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you
recognize and/or trust the sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns.

(b)(6); (b)T)E)

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 6, 2021, at 8:11 PM2©) lwrote:

élad you are OK

(b)(6); (D)(T)C)
From:

Se . - P> . 4
To[5®) =

Subject: Re: [0)6) |

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or
open attachments unless you recognize and/or trust the sender. Contact your
component SOC with questions or concerns.

(0)(T)(E)

Sent from my iPhone

>0On Jan 6, 2021, at 7:56 PM, b)) wrote:;
>
=[]
>Thoughts are with you and thtfb)(ﬁ)

>
(0)(6)




Sender:{0)(6). (b)(7)(C)

Recipient:

Sent Date:

b)(©)

2021/01/06 21:11:25

Delivered Date:

2021/01/06 21:11:33




